

Sec. 742.511. ~~Notwithstanding section 124.41 and division (A) of section 742.01 of the Revised Code, all full-time regular policewomen and policemen who are appointed to the police department of a newly incorporated village or city, directly from a police department of the township from which the municipality was incorporated, shall be members of the police and firemen's disability and pension fund on the effective date of appointment.~~

Such IN COMPUTING YEARS OF ACTIVE SERVICE UNDER DIVISION (C) OF SECTION 742.37 OF THE REVISED CODE FOR A FULL-TIME REGULAR POLICEWOMAN OR POLICEMAN WHO, PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS AMENDMENT, WAS APPOINTED TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT OF A NEWLY INCORPORATED MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, WHETHER PURSUANT TO SECTION 124.41 OF THE REVISED CODE OR OTHERWISE, DIRECTLY FROM A POLICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TOWNSHIP FROM WHICH SUCH MUNICIPAL CORPORATION WAS INCORPORATED, SUCH members shall be given full credit for service as a FULL-TIME TOWNSHIP POLICE OFFICER AND AS A full-time policewoman or policeman ~~from the effective date of appointment~~ IN THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION AFTER THE DATE OF INCORPORATION AND FOR WHICH CONTRIBUTIONS WERE MADE TO THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM, if ~~all of the following occur:~~

(A) ~~The~~, WITHIN THIRTY DAYS AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS AMENDMENT, THE member ~~withdraws~~ MAKES A WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM TO WITHDRAW accumulated contributions attributable to such service from the public employees retirement system;

(B) ~~And~~ AND, ~~within one hundred twenty~~ THIRTY days ~~of date of contribution withdrawal~~ AFTER RECEIVING SUCH CONTRIBUTIONS, the member pays into the police and firemen's disability and pension fund the amount withdrawn from the public employees retirement system for the period of service being obtained.

When such ~~a payment~~ AN ELECTION is made, the public employees retirement system shall certify to the police and firemen's disability and pension fund a copy of the records of the

service and contributions of the ~~members~~, MEMBER and SHALL transfer to the police and firemen's disability and pension fund an amount equal to the total employer contributions paid ON SERVICE AS A FULL-TIME TOWNSHIP POLICE OFFICER AND on service as a full-time municipal police officer ~~and interest thereon~~ at the rates in effect during such employment, AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 145.01 OF THE REVISED CODE.

~~The police and firemen's disability and pension fund shall obtain from its actuary a certification of the accrued liability for each member purchasing such service, less the amounts paid by the member for the purchase of the service and the amounts transferred from the public employees retirement system.~~

~~Such accrued liability shall be charged to the municipal corporation in which the member is employed and paid in full or paid by the employer at the rate of at least five per cent per annum with interest at six per cent per annum on unpaid balances; payment and interest to be paid semiannually on dates to be fixed by the board of trustees of the police and firemen's disability and pension fund.~~

SECTION 3. This act is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety. The reason for this necessity is that its enactment into law at the earliest possible time will protect the civil service and retirement rights of former township police officers who have become municipal police officers after incorporation of a municipal corporation and who cannot otherwise transfer credit for service as township police officers to the Police and Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund. Therefore, this act shall go into immediate effect.

EMERGENCY

EFFECTIVE  
DECEMBER 1, 1983